
 

BOARD OF THE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2011 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 

The regular monthly meeting of the Metropolitan Sewerage District Board was 

held in the Boardroom of MSD’s Administration Building at 2:00 p.m., Wednesday, 

September 21, 2011. Chairman Aceto presided with the following members present:  

Bellamy, Bryson, Creighton, Haner, Kelly, Manheimer, Root, Russell, Stanley, VeHaun 

and Watts. 

 

Others present were: Thomas E. Hartye, General Manager, William Clarke, 

General Counsel, Gary McGill with McGill Associates, Inc., Joseph Martin with 

Woodfin Sanitary Water & Sewer District, Ed Bradford, Scott Powell, Ken Stines, Mike 

Stamey, John Kiviniemi, Stan Boyd and Sharon Walk, MSD. 

 

2. Inquiry as to Conflict of Interest: 

 

Mr. Aceto asked if there were any conflicts of interest with the agenda items.  No 

conflicts were reported. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes of the August 17, 2011 Meeting: 

 

Mr. Aceto asked if there were any changes to the Minutes of the August 17, 2011 

Board Meeting.  With no changes, the Minutes were approved as presented. 

 

4. Discussion and Adjustment of Agenda: 

 

None 

 

5. Informal Discussion and Public Comment: 

 

Mr. Aceto welcomed Mr. Martin.   

 

6. Report of the General Manager: 

 

Mr. Hartye called on Mike Stamey, Construction Services Director for a 

presentation regarding the responsibilities of the group and a recent sewer rehabilitation 

job that required an innovative approach. 

 

Mr. Stamey reported that the department is made up of 27 employees; broken out 

into five (5) crews. Two crews focus on installing Sewer Service Taps and making 

repairs to the system.  One crew makes manhole repairs and two crews focus on complete 

pipeline replacement projects. He presented a slide showing the typical activities of the 

Tap and Repair crews. He stated that in FY 10/11 these crews completed 486 

construction repairs and installed 195 taps.  He reported that one of the methods of repair 

is Infrastructure Repair System (IRS), which is a trenchless technology method where no 

digging is involved.  He presented several slides showing how this method is done along 

with the before and after results.  He stated that in FY 10/11 30 IRS repairs were made on 

MSD lines.  Mr. Hartye stated that this method allows for the replacement of a section of 

line without replacing the entire line.  Mr. Stamey presented a slide showing manholes 

under repair by the Manhole Repair Crew. During FY 10/11 this crew made 404 manhole 

repairs in the system.  Mr. Stamey reported that the Pipeline Replacement Crews go into 

an area and replace entire lines from manhole to manhole.  Often they will replace several 

segments of lines and manholes all in one location. In FY 10/11 these crews replaced 

11,835 feet of mainline sewer in the system. 

 

Mr. Stamey reported that the Sunset Drive at Old Toll Road sewer improvement 

project was approximately 500 feet and was designed in-house by Shaun Armistead of 

the CIP Department.  He stated that although this project was short in duration, it was  



Minutes 

September 21, 2011 

Page Two 

 

very difficult, expensive and a good fit for in-house crews.  He presented several slides of 

the project and explained the various aspects of each.  Mr. Watts asked if MSD has in-

house capacity to break clay and ductile iron pipe.  Mr. Stamey stated that currently MSD 

does not have that capacity, but is working toward that goal.  Mr. Hartye stated that what 

Mr. Stamey is trying to show is a day in the life of MSD’s in-house construction and a 

different way of pipe bursting was used because of the plastic pipe and the right situation 

for using a directional driller which made it easier. Mr. Watts said its great MSD is 

getting this technology in-house.  Mr. Haner asked what the criteria is for determining if 

this work can be done in-house opposed to going out for bid with a private contractor. 

Mr. Hartye stated that projects less than $150,000 can be done in-house.  Ms. Manheimer 

asked if Old Toll Road was closed due to a wash-out.  Mr. Stamey said there was a wash-

out and the crews had to work in conjunction with that, but tried to keep it open at all 

times. Mr. Haner asked, when working in residential areas, if MSD encourages 

homeowners to install backflow preventers and if MSD does the installation. Mr. Stamey 

said homeowners are encouraged to install a backflow preventer, but MSD does not do 

the installation. Mr. Stines stated that the backflow preventer is located behind the clean-

out on the homeowner’s side and it’s the responsibility of the homeowner to contact a 

plumber for installation. Mr. Hartye stated that these are typically needed in low areas 

nearest interceptors that are prone to back-up situations.                 

 

 Mr. Hartye presented a letter received from Marian Harbison of Sulpher Spring 

Road expressing appreciation for the response and service from Herman Shelton and 

Robert Burnette.   

 

 Mr. Hartye presented a list of Accomplishments for Fiscal Year 2011 by Division.  

He reported that the Capital Improvement Program Division administered a CIP budget 

of $22,156,071 and managed 108 projects. Approximately 49,099 Linear Feet of 

collection system were rehabilitation during FY 11. This includes 28,606 LF rehabilitated 

through contract construction and 20,493 LF rehabilitated in-house by System Services. 

The Division completed construction of the Intermediate Pumping System at the plant; 

completed a study of the Weaverville Pumping System with a significant portion of the 

force main rehabilitated; saving 30 feet of elevation, future power cost and potential 

pump replacement cost, and acquired Rights-of-Way across 60 separate properties.  

 

 The System Services Division achieved an average response time of 36 minutes 

to customer service requests during regular working hours and 38 minutes after hours.  

Cleaned and CCTV 20,000 LF of 36” interceptor on the South Swannanoa Interceptor 

and 23,000 LF of 36” interceptor on the South French Broad Interceptor, totaling 43,000 

LF. Also, completed 486 emergency and scheduled construction repairs; installed 195 

taps, and 35 lining jobs. 

 

The Administrative Services Division installed a new GIS database server to give 

redundancy and access speeds to the FLEX Web GIS application, along with 

implementation of disaster recovery Dell Equal Logic SANs to improve date redundancy. 

Also, implemented a new server room at the Treatment Plant building with a clean, 

secure, temperature controlled environment to house MSD’s disaster recovery effort.  

The MIS Department ran demos for two (2) work order software solutions in an effort to 

find replacement, enterprise packages to replace the current Access database and created 

a Parcel Diary module for ROW.   

 

The Wastewater Treatment Division received the National Association of Clean 

Water Agencies (NACWA) “Peak Performance Award” for the ninth consecutive year 

and renewed the NPDES permit. The cyanide limit was removed based on a study headed 

up by John Kiviniemi.  Completed (in-house) refurbishment of the Schreiber grease 

removal system, and worked with Progress Energy to facilitate completion of electrical 

supply interconnect at the adjacent substation. Two new transformer banks were included 

in the upgrade and are interconnected to the front of the plant, which increases reliability   

 



Minutes 

September 21, 2011 

Page Three 

 

 

by 90%. Additional electrical improvements will take place next year with some 

redundancy in the plant and adding some new generation capacity.   

 

The Finance Division received the GFOA “Excellence in Financial Reporting” 

award for the CAFR for FY ending June 30, 2010 and the GFOA “Distinguished Budget” 

award for the Budget Document prepared for FY ending June 30, 2011.  Also, District 

staff has leveraged GIS flex system and P&D application data with respective member 

agency’s customer data to check for unbilled sewer customers, and assisted Human 

Resources in substantive changes in the District’s self-insurance plan to achieve ongoing 

financial sustainability. 

 

The Human Resources Division held its 12
th

 Annual Health Fair, including flu 

shots. It completed the Medical/Physical Examinations Program for all insured adults. 

Mission Hospital staff provided on-site smoking cessation and chronic conditions 

services.  It also provided educational and financial training for employees (Elder Care, 

401k/457, etc.). Safety & Environmental Health was awarded $1,500 from the NC 

League of Municipalities Safety Grant Program. 

 

The Planning and Development Division showed a slowdown for new projects, 

but are finishing off existing projects. 

 

With regard to the car purchased as a swap for his car allowance, Mr. Hartye 

reported that some tax adjustments were made to bring him to parity. The car is a four-

wheel drive Honda Accord made in East Liberty, Ohio. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the next regular Board Meeting will be held October 19
th

 

at 2:00 p.m.  The next Right of Way Committee meeting will be held October 28
th

 at 9:00 

a.m. and will include a presentation about the ROW section activities and the ROW 

Policy.  He further reported that the annual employee picnic will be held September 22
nd

; 

WEFTEC will be held in Los Angeles October 15-19 and the State NCAWWA/WEA 

Conference will be held November 13-16 in Concord, NC.    

 

7. Report of Committees: 

 

Planning Committee 

 

 Mr. Root reported that the Planning Committee met on August 29, 2011 and held 

an extensive discussion regarding the Asheville Water System and MSD.  He stated that 

Mr. Clarke informed him that as of today, Study Bill (H.B. 773, Section 2.22) remains 

un-passed by the Legislature. He further reported that the Committee directed the 

Chairman and Mr. Clarke to draft a joint letter to the Legislative Research Commission 

(LRC) on behalf of the MSD and the City of Asheville requesting seats on the Study 

Committee. He stated that it would be his inclination as Chairman of the Committee that 

should the legislation pass; the letter would go out as directed and a Planning Committee 

meeting would be scheduled at that time. Mr. Aceto called on Mr. Russell regarding a 

conversation he had with Representative Tim Moffitt. Mr. Russell reported that just 

minutes before the meeting Mr. Moffitt called to say he had seen the six-minute on-line 

campaign video on the Day in the Life of a Councilman where he mentioned the outcome 

of the MSD Planning Committee meeting. Mr. Moffitt said he planned to recommend to 

the Legislative Research Commission (LRC) the creation of an Overlay Committee 

comprised of representatives from the MSD and the City and County to work in 

collaboration with the LRC to discuss this.  Mr. Moffitt indicated he would like to work 

with him and Mr. Aceto to decide who should serve on this Committee.  He stated that as 

soon as Mr. Moffitt gets back with the formal adopted legislation, a Planning Committee 

meeting will be scheduled, with Mr. Moffitt's involvement, to decide who will serve on 

the Overlay Committee.  He further stated that Mr. Moffitt said there are three (3) 

possible outcomes:  First, do nothing; let the water be the water and sewer be the sewer. 



Minutes 

September 21, 2011 

Page Four 

 

 

Second, hand the water over to the MSD, and third, create an independent authority that 

oversees both. Ms. Manheimer said there are approximately 100 studies under the LRC.  

She asked if Mr. Moffitt plans to amend the current Study Bill.  Mr. Russell said it was 

Mr. Moffitt’s intention to include this with the recommendation to LRC and that he 

wanted to relay this information to the Board.   

 

Right of Way Committee 

 

 Mr. Kelly reported that the Right of Way Committee met prior to the Board 

meeting to consider condemnation settlements for Riverside Drive/Westover Drive 

Rehabilitation Projects and for Lower Smith Mill Creek Rehabilitation Projects Mr. 

Aceto called for a motion to excuse Ms. Manheimer from voting on the condemnations 

matters.  Mr. Kelly moved.  Ms. Bryson seconded the motion.  Voice vote in favor of the 

motion was unanimous. Mr. Stanley asked how many people contest these 

condemnations.  Mr. Clarke stated that only about 7.6% of cases are filed, and of those, 

about half contest initially and about 3.8% actually go to trial. Mr. Kelly asked Mr. 

Clarke to read into the record the recommendations.  Mr. Clarke stated that for MSD vs. 

Morance Case #8CV 02446 and MSD vs. Riverside Partnership LLC, Case #8CV 02247, 

the Committee recommendation is to approve a total settlement of $65,000.00, inclusive 

of interest in combined cases #8CV 02446 and #8CV 02447.  Also, condemnation 

settlements for Lower Smith Mill Creek Rehabilitation Project (MSD vs. Roberts, ET Al 

Case #5CV 04348 and MSD vs. Roberts, ET AL Case # 5CV 04315, Case # 5CV 04241 

and Case # CV5 04349), the Committee recommendation is to approve a total settlement 

of $40,000.00, inclusive of interest in Case #5CV 04348 and to approve a total settlement 

of $15,000.00 inclusive of interest in combined Cases #5CV04315, #5CV 04241 and 

#5CV 04349.   Mr. Kelly moved that the Board approve the both settlements as presented 

by Mr. Clarke.  Mr. Stanley seconded the motion.  Roll call vote was as follows:  11 

Ayes, 0 Nays.  Ms. Manheimer did not participate in the deliberations or the vote.   

 

8. Consolidated Motion Agenda: 

 

a.  Consideration of Bids for Dingle Creek Interceptor @ Crowfields Phase 2: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that Phase 1 of this project was a cooperative effort with the 

City of Asheville.  The remaining portion, Phase II, is comprised of 1136 LF of 8-

inch through 18-inch DIP.  The following bids were received on September 8, 2011:  

Huntley Construction Company with a total bid of $286,458.00; Moore & Son Site 

Contractors with a total bid of $277,953.00; Payne, McGinn & Cummins, Inc. with a 

total bid of $256,942.19; Freestone Contracting, LLC with a total bid of 

$233,906.00; Buchanan and Sons, Inc. with a total bid of $232,209.50; Terry 

Brothers Construction Co., with a total bid of $189,478.50 and T&K Utilities with a 

total bid of $175,854.00.  Staff recommends award of this contract to T&K Utilities, 

Inc. in the amount of $175,854.00, subject to review and approval of District 

Counsel. 

 

b. Consideration of Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer Systems: 

 

Newbridge Commons Sewer Extension Project: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that this project is located inside the District boundary off 

Elkwood Avenue in the Town of Woodfin and included the installation of 

approximately 196 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a commercial 

development. Staff recommends acceptance of the developer constructed sewer 

system.  All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

 

 



Minutes 

September 21, 2011 

Page Five 

 

The Springfield Subdivision: 

 

 Mr. Hartye reported that this project is a ten (10) unit residential development 

constructed in 1993 in Buncombe County outside the District Boundary off Baldwin 

Road and included approximately 593 linear feet of gravity sewer. Staff recommends 

acceptance of the developer constructed sewer system.  All MSD requirements have 

been met. 

 

The Byrd Street Townhomes Sewer Extension Project: 

 

 Mr. Hartye reported that this project is located inside the District boundary off 

Byrd Road in the Town of Black Mountain and included the installation of 

approximately 292 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a forty (40) unit 

residential development. Staff recommends acceptance of the developer constructed 

sewer system.  All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

Westmore Apartments Sewer Extension Project: 

 

 Mr. Hartye reported that this project is located inside the District boundary off 

Deaverview Road in the City of Asheville and included the installation of 

approximately 807 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a seventy-two (72) unit 

multifamily residential development.  Staff recommends acceptance of the developer 

constructed sewer system.  All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

Weaver Village Phase 1 Sewer Extension Project: 

 

 Mr. Hartye reported that this project is located inside the District boundary off 

Weaver Boulevard in the Town of Weaverville and included the installation of 

approximately 263 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a four (4) unit commercial 

development.  Staff recommends acceptance of the developer constructed sewer 

system.  All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

c. Cash Commitment/Investment Report – Month Ended July 31, 2011: 

 

Mr. Powell reported that Page 2 presents the makeup of the District’s Investment 

Portfolio.  From June to July the Portfolio decreased 8.5 million dollars, which was 

attributed to the debt service payment as of July 1
st
 in the amount of 6.4 million 

dollars and the remaining portion is due to timing of cash receipts. He explained that 

the City of Asheville changed its billing system, which affected billing cycles and 

therefore affected cash receipts to the District.  He stated that the receipts have come 

in subsequently in August as well as September and should be back on schedule as of 

the end of September.  Page 3 is the MSD Investment Manager Report as of the 

month of July. The weighted average maturity of the investment portfolio is 349 days.  

The yield to maturity is 1.03% and is exceeding bench marks of the 6 month T-Bill 

and NCCMT cash portfolio. Pages 4 & 5 are an analysis of the District’s Cash 

Receipts and Expenditures. Both cash receipts and expenditures are considered 

reasonable based on historic trends. Page 6 is the MSD Variable Debt Service Report.  

Both the 2008 A&B Series are performing better than budgeted expectations.  As of 

the end of August the District has saved customers approximately $4.3 million dollars 

in debt service.   

 

 Mr. Aceto called for a motion to approve the consolidated motion agenda as 

presented.  Mr. Watts moved.  Mr. Russell seconded the motion.  With no discussion, roll 

call vote was as follows:  12 Ayes; 0 Nays. 

 

9. Old Business: 

 

  None 



Minutes 

September 21, 2011 

Page Six 

 

10. New Business: 

 

Mr. Russell summarized his conversation with Mr. Moffitt.  He stated that if the 

Study Bill passed, a joint letter from the City of Asheville and the MSD will be sent 

requesting local representation on an Overlay Committee.  Ms. Manheimer stated that 

since the Legislature has adjourned and will not meet again until November and the 

Study Bill has not passed, she asked what Mr. Moffitt is talking about.  Mr. Russell said 

to create an Overlay Committee. Ms. Manheimer stated that the Legislative Research 

Commission (LRC) can choose to study this without passing the Bill.  Mr. Russell stated 

that he would be happy to follow-up with Mr. Moffitt and tell him to keep the MSD and 

the City of Asheville informed. Ms. Manheimer asked how the conversation with Mr. 

Moffitt ended. Mr. Russell said Mr. Moffitt originally wanted to get together with him 

and Mr. Aceto, but he suggested that he contact Mayor Bellamy and Steve Aceto and if a 

Committee is formed, representatives from the City, County and MSD should be 

involved.   

 

Mr. Aceto stated that he is not comfortable having a conversation about this 

without having some sense of where this Board wants to go.  Mr. Russell asked if the 

Board would like him to ask Mr. Moffitt to put something in writing to the MSD as to 

what his intentions are.  Mr. Watts asked if there is a sense of what the driving force is 

behind this.  Mr. Root suggested Mr. Russell contact Mr. Moffitt to see if this is 

something MSD should be doing and to define who will serve on the Committee.  Mr. 

Aceto suggested the Planning Committee meet and decide who will serve on the Overlay 

Committee.  Mr. Aceto asked the Board if they had a short list of who should serve on 

this committee.  Mr. McGill said it should not be a large committee and feels ten people 

is too many.   

 

Ms. Bellamy moved that the Board contact Representative Moffitt and asked him 

what he would like to accomplish and the timeline regarding the Study Bill he 

introduced. Ms. Manheimer seconded the motion. Mr. Haner asked if the motion 

precedes any appointments to a committee on the Board’s part. Ms. Bellamy said no, the 

motion is a matter of clarification. A discussion followed regarding what the letter should 

say. Mr. Clarke pointed out that any written correspondence is public record, therefore 

suggest the General Manager call Mr. Moffitt and invite him to come to the next Board 

Meeting.  Mr. Aceto stated that he feels it would be wise for the Board to take its own 

initiative, apart from anything going on at the legislative level, and let the legislature 

respond to that initiative.  Following a discussion regarding the motion, who will draft the 

letter and the best way to proceed, Ms. Manheimer stated that in a text conversation with 

Representative Thomas regarding the best way to proceed, he said he would wait to 

respond since there is no reason to invite the vote in the first place.  Based on this advice, 

she withdrew her second to the motion.  Mr. Aceto called for a second to the motion.  

With no second, the motion failed.  Mr. Aceto asked if the Board wants to take any action 

in this matter. No action was taken. Mr. Russell said he will report on any further 

conversation with Mr. Moffitt.  Ms. Bellamy stated that the Board is talking about this 

issue without any direction from the individual who started this conversation in Raleigh 

without MSD and the City, and feels this approach will create more of an adversarial 

atmosphere.  She further stated that it would be best to determine what Mr. Moffitt wants 

to accomplish, but it was up to the Board to make that decision.   

 

11. Adjournment: 

 

With no further business, Mr. Aceto called for adjournment at 3:35 p.m. 

 

           

     Jackie W. Bryson, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

     

                             



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                       

                      Metropolitan Sewerage District  
             of Buncombe County, NC 
 

            AGENDA FOR 9/21/11 
 
 Agenda Item Presenter Time    

 Call to Order and Roll Call Aceto  2:00  

 01.   Inquiry as to Conflict of Interest Aceto 2.05   

 02.   Approval of Minutes of the August 17, 2011 Board 
Meeting.   

Aceto 2:10  

 03.   Discussion and Adjustment of Agenda  Aceto 2:15   

 04.   Informal Discussion and Public Comment. Aceto 2:20  

 05.   Report of General Manager Hartye 2:25  

 06.   Report of Committees: 

a.  Planning Committee – 8/29/11 – Root 

b.  Right of Way Committee – 9/21/11 - Kelly 

Aceto  2:45  

  07.  Consolidated Motion Agenda         Hartye 2:55   

        a. Consideration of Bids for Sanitary Sewer 
Rehabilitation Project: Dingle Creek @ Crowfields, 
Phase II     

Hartye   

        b.  Consideration of Developer Constructed Sewer 
Systems: Newbridge Commons; Springfield 
Subdivision; Teems Lane; Byrd Street Townhomes; 
Westmore Apartments and Weaver Village.      

Hartye   

        c.  Cash/Commitment Investment Report Month Ending 
July 31, 2011.  

Powell     

 08.  Old Business Aceto 3:05    

 09.  New Business: Aceto 3:10   

 10.  Adjournment (Next Meeting October 19, 2011)  Aceto 3:15   

 

MSD 
Regular Board Meeting 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 



BOARD OF THE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 

AUGUST 17, 2011 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 

The regular monthly meeting of the Metropolitan Sewerage District Board was 

held in the Boardroom of MSD’s Administration Building at 2:00 p.m., Wednesday, 

August 17, 2011. Chairman Aceto presided with the following members present:  

Bellamy, Bryson, Haner, Kelly, Manheimer, Root, Russell, VeHaun & Watts. Mr. 

Creighton and Mr. Stanley were absent. 

 

Others present were: Thomas E. Hartye, General Manager, William Clarke, 

General Counsel, Gary McGill with McGill Associates, Inc., Stan Boyd, Ed Bradford, 

Mike Stamey, Ken Stines, Jim Hemphill, Peter Weed, Scott Powell, Angel Banks, Julie 

Willingham and Sondra Honeycutt, MSD. 

 

2. Inquiry as to Conflict of Interest: 

 

 Mr. Aceto asked if there were any conflicts of interest with the agenda items.  No 

conflicts were reported. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes of the July 20, 2011 Meeting: 

 

 Mr. Aceto asked if there were any changes to the Minutes of the July 20, 2011 

Board Meeting.  With no changes, the Minutes were approved as presented. 

 

4. Discussion and Adjustment of Agenda: 

  

 None 

 

5. Informal Discussion and Public Comment: 

 

None 

 

6. Report of the General Manager: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that MSD has once again received the “Peak Performance 

Award” for complete and consistent compliance with the NPDES permit for the plant 

discharge.  He expressed his appreciation to all operations and maintenance employees 

who keep the plant going 24/7/365. 

 

Mr. Hartye presented a summary of the Annexation Reform Act of 2011 from the 

League of Municipalities. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that he and Scott Powell received a call from Fitch to discuss 

the District’s operation outcome in regard to its AA+ credit rating.  With regard to the 

recent accident, OSHA is still investigating and MSD anticipates a final meeting with 

them next week. Mr. Haner asked if OSHA has raised any issues.  Mr. Hartye said no not 

at this point. 

 

Mr. Hartye called on Sondra Honeycutt to read a letter from Mary Alice Hunter 

addressed to Steve Aceto and the Board regarding the loss of John Crowe and how this 

tragedy was handled by MSD’s caring leadership; bringing the MSD family even closer 

together. 

 

 Mr. Hartye reported that the Personnel Committee met prior to today’s Board 

meeting. The Right of Way Committee Meeting schedule for August 24
th

 is cancelled. 

The next meeting will be held September 28
th

 at 9 a.m.  The Planning Committee will 

meet August 29
th

 at 2 p.m. to discuss the potential water/sewer consolidation study, and 

the next regular meeting of the Board will be held September 21
st
 at 2 p.m.       

 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
2.



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Two 

 

 

Mr. Hartye called on Ken Stines, Technical Services Director for a Power Point 

presentation on cleaning and CCTV inspection of the South French Broad Interceptor 

from Dingle Creek through the Biltmore Estate.    

 

 Mr. Stines reported that in 1998 MSD started looking at cleaning and CCTV 

inspection on all 16 drainage basins, which took about eight years to accomplish. 

Currently there are approximately 3.5 million linear feet of line that have been TV 

inspected in the county; about 80% of the entire system. He presented an overlay of the 

collection system that has been TV’d and has video.  He stated that lines that do not have 

video, are lines that have been rehabilitated in the last six years.  

 

 He presented several slides showing interceptor lines built in the 60’s that have 

been cleaned and CCTV inspected. The first section, approximately 40,000 LF, is the 

interceptor from Long Shoals Road to the I-26 bridge.  He explained that the original line 

was a 24” line built in the 60’s.  In the late 80’s a 30” line was built parallel to the 

original line.  The second section, approximately 23,000 LF, started at Target on I-240 

and west to the Carrier Bridge Pump Station at the Roundhouse. The lower end of this 

section, beginning at Biltmore Iron & Metal to the entrance of the Biltmore Estate, is a 

parallel system consisting of two twin 36” lines. The last section, approximately 21,000 

LF, is located on the Biltmore Estate from Dingle Creek to Hominy Creek.  He presented 

slides showing plugs that are inserted into the sewer line to stop the flow so the lines can 

be cleaned, along with a diagram showing how this is done.   

 

Mr. Stines reported that the Biltmore Estate Project started January 1, 2011 at the 

request of the Biltmore Estate, in order to work around their visitors. He presented 

several slides showing work being done using a pump, by-pass line and discharge point 

into a manhole. He explained how the line is cleaned using the MSD vacuum truck and 

two tankers trucks; one MSD and one rental. He presented a slide showing the CCTV 

tractor that is placed in the line to video and record the condition of the line.  Mr. Haner 

asked if the line is cleaned from manhole to manhole. Mr. Stines said yes.  He presented 

slides showing a 50lb cleaning nozzle that is inserted into the line, which brings all of the 

debris back downstream to the manhole.  He presented videos showing silt build-up in 

the line before cleaning; a nozzle inside a pipe, and post cleaning.  He explained that once 

the line is cleaned, the nozzle is run and the debris is pulled back to the manhole and 

vacuumed up into a holding tank to haul off.  He presented several slides showing the 

amount of debris that is brought back to MSD and placed in a dumpster.  He stated that 

two days of cleaning can fill a 15cy dumpster.  In addition, he presented slides showing 

the types of debris collected such as rope, bricks, old manhole rim and lid, corrugated 

metal pipe, etc. Mr. Haner asked about wet weather overflows on this line.  Mr. Stines 

stated there have been several overflows prior to cleaning, but no overflows since then.  

He further stated that several areas of infiltration were found on the Biltmore Estate, but 

there are plans to line sections of the pipe next to the lake to correct this problem.  Mr. 

Hartye said the crews did a fantastic job on the entire project.              

           

7. Report of Committees: 

 

Right of Way Committee 

 

Mr. Kelly reported that the Right of Way Committee met July 27, 2011 to 

consider compensation budgets on the Black Mountain Ingles @ I-40 Emergency 

Rehabilitation project, Givens Estates Rehabilitation Project, Willowbrook Road 

Rehabilitation project and condemnation on the Bradley Branch Sanitary Sewer Project.  

The Committee also received a copy of the Quarterly Report for the Fourth Quarter and a 

copy of Condemnation Statistics – July 1, 1991 to June 30, 2011. 

 

  

 



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Three 

 

 

Personnel Committee 

 

  Mr. VeHaun reported that the Personnel Committee met August 17, 2011 at 1:00 

p.m. to consider the evaluation of the General Manager.  On behalf of the Committee Mr. 

VeHaun moved that Board approve a 1.5% increase in the General Manager’s salary, a 

one-time payment of $775.00, and discontinuing the annual auto allowance of $4,500 and 

purchasing a vehicle for the General Manager’s use. Mr. Russell seconded the motion.    

Ms. Bellamy asked if the annual cost of the car is less than the annual auto allowance, 

can MSD pay Mr. Hartye the difference. With no objection, Mr. Clarke restated the 

recommendation adding that if purchasing the vehicle results in less compensation to the 

General Manager that the District make up the difference.  Mr. Clarke stated that the 

Board needs to authorize the appropriation of funds from the Fleet Reserve Fund to 

purchase the vehicle. Mr. Clarke suggested approving the Committee’s recommendation 

and, if there is an issue, come back to the Board after a vehicle is purchased.  Ms. 

Bellamy agreed. Mr. Clarke stated that the new motion should read:  Increase the General 

Manager’s salary by 1.5% together with a one-time payment of $775.00 and authorize the 

purchase of a vehicle for the General Manager by MSD, and authorize the appropriation 

of these funds from the Fleet Reserve Fund. With no discussion, Mr. Aceto called for the 

question.  Roll call vote was as follows:  10 Ayes; 0 Nays. 

  

8. Consolidated Motion Agenda: 

 

a. Consideration of Compensation Budgets: Black Mountain Ingles @ I-40 

Emergency Rehabilitation Project, Givens Estates Rehabilitation and 

Willowbrook Road Rehabilitation: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Black Mountain Ingles @ I-40 project was an 

emergency rehabilitation project and is complete. The project consisted of 

approximately 370 linear feet of 8” ductile iron pipe.  The Givens Estate Project is 

located at the Dingle Creek Shopping Center on Hendersonville Highway and 

consists of approximately 3,650 linear feet of 8” – 12” ductile iron pipe to replace an 

existing clay and ductile iron pipe that is undersized and in poor condition.  The 

Willowbrook Road project is located in the Haw Creek area of Asheville and consists 

of approximately 1,500 linear feet of 8” ductile iron pipe that will replace an existing 

6” clay pipe that is undersized and in poor condition.  The Right of Way Committee 

recommends approval of the Compensation Budgets. 

 

b. Consideration of Condemnation – Bradley Branch Sanitary Sewer Rehab: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the property owner directed MSD to deal with the lessee 

during easement negotiations.  The lessee was offered $14,941 in compensation for 

the easement areas.  The lessee did not want to sign until the construction date, 

however, MSD made it clear that the easement must be signed in advance of 

construction.  Despite an on-site meeting and several phone calls the lessee has not 

been willing to sign.  He further reported that the Committee recommends authority 

to obtain an appraisal and proceed with condemnation. 

 

c. Consideration of Bids:  Rollingwood Road USR Project: 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Rollingwood Road USR Project is for the 

replacement of a private unclaimed sanitary sewer line. He stated that System 

Services has maintained the line for years, but has requested that it be rehabilitated 

due to the need for frequent repairs. The project was generated through MSD’s 

Unclaimed Sewer Rehabilitation Program and is located in Chunns Cove near I-240, 

and is comprised of 2,225 linear feet of 8-inch DIP.  The following bids were 

received on August 4, 2011: Buckeye Construction Co., with a total bid of 

$375,036.30; Carolina Specialties, Inc. with a total bid of $289,370.00; Payne,  



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Four 

 

 

McGinn and Cummings, Inc. with a total bid of $250,521.35; Moore & Son Site 

Contractors, with a total bid of $241,776.50; T&K Utilities, with a total bid of 

$234,145.00; Terry Brothers Construction Co., Inc., with a total bid of $219,787.00; 

Freestone Construction Co. Inc., with a total bid of $212,799.00, and Huntley 

Construction Co., with a total bid of $206,957.50.  Staff recommends award of this 

contract to Huntley Construction Co. in the amount of $206,957.50, subject to review 

and approval by District Counsel. 

 

d. Consideration of Developer Constructed Sewer Systems - Gene Bradley 

Subdivision; Craggy Street; The Villages at Crest Mountain; Brookgreen Phase 

I and Graylyn Hills:  

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Gene Bradley Subdivision is located inside the 

District boundary at the intersection of Sirenas Way and Taylor Rae Drive in South 

Asheville and included the installation of approximately 284 linear feet of 8” gravity 

sewer to serve a nine (9) unit residential development.  Staff recommends acceptance 

of the sewer system. All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Craggy Street project is located inside the District 

boundary off Craggy Street in the Town Black Mountain.  The project included the 

installation of approximately 203 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a four (4) 

unit residential development.  Staff recommends acceptance of the sewer system. All 

MSD requirements have been met. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Villages at Crest Mountain project is located inside 

the District boundary off Dryman Mountain Road at Crest Mountain in the Town of 

Woodfin.  The project included the installation of approximately 1,288 linear feet of 

8” gravity sewer to serve a mixed use development with 63 residential units and one 

restaurant. Staff recommends acceptance of the sewer system. All MSD requirements 

have been met. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Brookgreen Phase I project is located inside the 

District boundary off Ben Lippen Road at Crest Mountain in the Town of Woodfin.  

The project included the installation of approximately 767 linear feet of 8” gravity 

sewer to serve a 14 unit residential subdivision.  Staff recommends acceptance of the 

sewer system. All MSD requirements have been met. 

 

Mr. Hartye reported that the Graylyn Hills project is located inside the District 

boundary off Padgettown Road in the Town of Black Mountain.  The project included 

the installation of approximately 180 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a four (4) 

unit residential development.  Staff recommends acceptance of the sewer system.  All 

MSD requirements have been met. 

 

e. Fourth Quarter Budget to Actual Review – FY 2011: 

 

Mr. Powell reported that Domestic User Fees are above budgeted expectations 

due to staff’s customer discovery initiative and consumption trends being slightly 

better than expected.  Facility and Tap Fees are above budgeted expectations, due to 

the District receiving unanticipated revenue of $1.1 million from two developments.  

Interest and Miscellaneous Income are below budgeted expectations due to 

recessionary pressure on the fixed income market.  He stated that based on economic 

data last year, projected returns on investments was 2.5%.  As of June, the average 

rate of return was 1.08%.  With regard to expenditures, Mr. Powell reported that 

O&M expenditures are at 95.19% of budget. This amount may vary slightly from 

audited numbers due to final accruals and miscellaneous audit adjustments. Bond 

principal and interest are at budgeted expectations. He stated that staff used the 

current year interest rate savings to take advantage of a call option on its 2001 Series  



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Five 

 

 

Revenue Bonds which will save the District $23,000 in interest expense in FY 2012.  

Capital project expenditures are at approximately 72% of budget. This is due to 

current year projects receiving continued favorable pricing in a sluggish economy as 

well as timing of the secondary micro screen project expenditures being delayed. 

 

 Ms. Bellamy requested information on the Enka Bonds. Mr. Powell said he would 

be happy to provide that information.  

 

f. Fourth Quarter City of Asheville Billing Report: 

 

Mr. Powell reported that at the end of each quarter, the City of Asheville staff 

prepares a summary of all billing and collection activities for MSD, which is 

reconciled to beginning and ending account receivable balances.  He stated that Net 

billings were up 3.6% and Cash Receipts were up 7.4%.  He further stated that 

Receivables are down 27.8% due in part to the City implementing a new billing 

system as of July 1, 2011, which had an impact on the June billing cycles.  Year-end 

net billing and accounts receivable are understated by approximately $100,000 to 

$200,000.  This amount will be included in the District’s unbilled usage and unbilled 

receivables at year end, which will increase Net Billings to approximately 4.7%. 

 

g. Consideration of Extension of Standby Bond Purchase Agreement: 

 

Mr. Powell reported that due to impending international banking regulations and 

current market conditions, staff investigated alternatives for extending the District’s 

current Standby Bond Purchase Agreement. The current agreement is set to expire in 

December 2013. The District currently pays .55 basis points on outstanding 2008 

A&B series revenue bonds. He further reported that staff was able to negotiate an 

extension of the current agreement for two additional years at .60 basis points for the 

life of the agreement and recommends the Board extend the current Standby Bond 

Purchase Agreement with Bank of America through December 2015.  He stated that 

currently, .60 basis points is what most banking entities are giving to AAA utilities 

and/or GO municipal entities.  

 

Mr. Aceto asked how this will affect thinking on the variable rate debt. Mr. 

Powell stated that this will give two additional years so the economy can recover for 

the District to get out of the interest rate swap.  The interest rate swap is set at 3.4175 

and for the last two years, it’s averaged approximately 3.16 and is performing better 

in low rate environments, but in order to get out of the interest rate swap, it would 

currently cost the District $4 million.  

 

 Mr. Aceto asked if the District were a counter party in default with Bank of 

America, could the District lose the benefits of the agreement if Bank of America 

loses its underlying rate.  Mr. Powell said yes.  Mr. Aceto stated that this is similar to 

what happened before when the District had a synthetic fixed rate and it lost its 

counter party who suddenly did not have an AA rating.   Mr. Clarke stated that this 

was different in that MSD bonds were insured by an insurance company with an 

AAA rating, and when the insurance company lost this rating, MSD variable rate 

bonds traded at the insurance company’s lower rating.  He explained that the bonds 

are remarketed each week and the Standby Bond Purchase Agreement is in place so 

that if the bonds are not sold, the bank buys them.  

 

 Mr. Aceto stated that he wants the Board to be aware of the possible risks 

involved and go on record of having taken the time to consider this very carefully.  

Mr. Hartye stated that worse case is if the District had to terminate the interest rate 

swap and refund the bonds.  Option one, the District could always find someone else 

to enter into a new Standby Bond Purchase Agreement if Bank of America lost its tier  

 



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Six 

 

 

one status.  Option two, the District could terminate the interest rate swap and refund 

the associated bonds.  As time goes on, if the termination fee gets smaller, this may 

become the desired option. Mr. Aceto asked if Bank of America were to default 

would the District have to pay the $4million termination fee on the interest rate swap.  

Mr. Clarke stated that if the bank’s rating falls below its original rating, the District 

has the right to terminate without paying. Mr. Powell said the District could terminate 

the Standby Bond Purchase Agreement as well as the Swap.  He further stated that 

even if Bank of America loses its tier one status, the agreement is still in force until 

the District terminates it. This would mean the District’s bonds would reset at a 

higher weekly rate and there would be time for other parties to step in and negotiate a 

new Standby Bond Purchase Agreement.  

 

 Ms. Bellamy asked Mr. Powell to explain what happened when the insurance 

company lost its AAA rating and how staff responded.  Mr. Powell stated that he was 

only on staff as Finance Director a few days before this happened and when the 

insurance company lost its AAA rating, this caused the bonds to reset at 100-150 

basis points higher than the market was at that time, which was 1.5%, so the bonds 

were trading at approximately 3%.  Staff went to the rating agencies to see if it could 

get an AA rating across the board in order to remove the need for insurance, which 

staff was able to do.  Ms. Bellamy stated that staff has spent a lot of time looking at 

these issues and feels comfortable with their recommendations, therefore the Board 

should proceed.  Ms. Manheimer asked what the alternative is if the District is not 

relying on the rating of Bank of America.  Mr. Clarke stated that the District would 

re-issue fixed rate bonds instead of variable rate bonds. Ms. Manheimer asked why 

the decision was made to issue variable rate bonds.  Mr. Clarke said to save money.  

Mr. Powell explained that the pure variable rate bonds have traded at 1.5% over the 

last six (6) years.  The swap has traded at 3.5%.  At the time these deals were entered 

into, the rate on fixed rate bonds was at 5%; saving the District over $4.2 million 

since the refunding.  Mr. Clarke stated that the Local Government Commission will 

not allow any entity to have more than 25% of its debt portfolio in variable rate 

bonds. With no further discussion, Mr. Aceto called for a motion to approve the 

Consolidated Motion Agenda.  Mr. VeHaun moved.  Mr. Haner seconded the motion.  

Roll call vote was as follows:  10 Ayes; 0 Nays.                                     

 

h. Cash/Commitment Investment Report Month Ending June 30, 2011: 

 

Presented as information only. 

 

9. Old Business: 

 

Mr. Aceto called for a moment of silence in memory of System Services staff, 

John Mark Crowe who passed away in the line of duty.  He stated that he attended the 

graveside service, which was attended in caravan by MSD staff, Asheville City 

firefighters and other public service workers and volunteers.  He further stated that he 

was able to speak to his widow to express gratitude for John’s service and to share the 

sorrow of their loss.  Mr. Haner expressed his appreciation to Mr. Aceto for the letter he 

drafted to the Asheville Citizen Times in this regard.   

 

Ms. Manheimer requested that PIN names for condemnations be included as part 

of the information provided to the Board.  Mr. Clarke stated that the Board decided not to 

include this information, but feels an exception should be made in her case.  The Right of 

Way staff agreed to forward this information.    

 

10. New Business: 

 

None 

  



Minutes 

August 17, 2011 

Page Seven 

 

 

11. Adjournment: 

 

With no further business, Mr. Aceto called for adjournment at 2:58 p.m. 

 

    

            

     Jackie W. Bryson, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER 

 



SondraH
Typewritten Text
5.

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT OF COMMITTEES 

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

  

 August 29, 2011 

2:00 p.m. 

Chairman                  Members  

Al Root          Terry Bellamy  

           Jon Creighton 

               Esther Manheimer 

                   Bill Stanley 

           Jerry VeHaun 

                Bob Watts 

 

 

 The Planning Committee of the Board of the Metropolitan Sewerage District met on 

Monday, August 29, 2011 in the Boardroom of the Administration Building.  Chairman Al Root 

presided with the following Committee Members present, Terry Bellamy, Jon Creighton, Esther 

Manheimer, Bill Stanley, Jerry VeHaun and Bob Watts.  Others present were:  Steve Aceto, 

Jackie Bryson, Glenn Kelly, Bill Russell, Tom Hartye, General Manager, William Clarke, 

General Counsel, Gary McGill with McGill Associates, Steve Shoaf, Water Director, Gary 

Jackson, City Manager, Michael Muller, guest of Bill Russell, Angel Banks and Sondra 

Honeycutt, MSD. 

 

1. Call to Order: 

 

Mr. Root called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

 

2. Consideration of Water and Sewer Consolidation Study:   

 

Mr. Hartye asked Mr. Clarke to update the Committee on House Bill 925.  Mr. 

Clarke reported that the original Study Bill (H.B. 925) has been rolled into a large Study 

Bill consisting of about 50 pages (H.B. 773, Section 2.22) and reads as follows: “The 

Commission may study whether requiring large cities that have a municipal water system 

and that are located entirely within a Metropolitan Sewerage District to convey that water 

system to the district will improve the efficiency of providing public services.”  He stated 

that it goes on to talk about specific issues that could be examined such as financial 

stability, cost benefit analysis, debt obligation, tax payer investments, etc.  He further 

reported that this bill has not been passed; the legislature has not adopted it, but will look 

at it again in September.  He presented a copy of the page from the Bill that addresses the 

twelve (12) issues.  The entire Bill can be found on the General Assembly Web site.   

 

Mr. Root opened the meeting for discussion.  Mr. VeHaun asked if anything 

needs to be done before the Bill is actually passed.  Ms. Bellamy stated that Council 

unanimously agreed not to support the initiative, and as a member of the Planning 

Committee, she asked that no action be taken until it knows precisely what the writer of 

the Bill wanted.  Mr. Watts said first, if it’s not broke don’t fix it, and feels Asheville has 

done a good job of managing its water system.  Second, if there’s an entity in Buncombe 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
6.



Minutes 

Planning Committee 

Page Two 

 

County that has the capacity to manage the water system, MSD has the experience as a 

utility operator to do that, but that he would be opposed to what he would consider a 

hostile take-over of the water system.  Mr. Root asked Mr. Hartye if there was a study, 

how would this work from a technical standpoint.  Mr. Hartye stated that other than the 

twelve point list presented, you could look at capital reinvestments, operating 

efficiencies, etc. but would involve a lot of detail.  Mr. Root asked if this is something 

that could be done in-house.  Mr. Hartye said it would take both the City and MSD staff.  

Ms. Bellamy asked if a third party would be involved so it’s not biased and if this is what 

is being sought after by the Committee. Mr. Root stated that the purpose of today’s 

meeting is to decide if the Committee wants to go forward, and if so, how it should go 

forward.  Mr. Hartye stated that one of the questions is whether using a consultant is a 

good way to go.  Mr. Haner stated that he feels it’s important for MSD to know how this 

would impact its daily operations; number of staff needed, their capabilities and, if this 

goes forward, MSD may want to give some notice to the General Assembly as to whether 

it supports this or not.   

 

Ms. Manheimer noted that the Bill does not specifically mention Asheville, it just 

says large cities, and in her experience, when they pass a Study Bill, only a percentage of 

the issues actually get studied and this would be studied by the Legislative Research 

Commission.  She stated that there seem to be a lot of “what if’s” in terms of whether or 

not this happens and she would hate to spend time and effort on a study if there is no 

movement from a legislative perspective and there’s not momentum on a local level. 

However, if it’s determined that MSD wants to do its own study, in terms of the 

objectivity, a joint study between the City and MSD, with a consultant, might be a good 

idea.  Mr. Russell asked if a joint study were added to the Study Bill and introduced, 

would it pass.  Mr. Clarke said he would expect it to pass.  He explained that if the Bill 

was passed, it would allow the Legislative Research Commission to study this issue and 

although the Bill does not say Asheville, there are only two Metropolitan Sewerage 

District’s in the State. He further stated that assuming the Bill passed, there is no 

guarantee the Legislative Research Commission would Study the Bill, and there is 

nothing to prevent the City and MSD from doing their own study.   

 

Ms. Bellamy stated that as a member of Council, she does not feel it needs to be 

studied; the City is instead spending its resources on the system.  Ms. Manheimer said her 

only concern is if the Legislature decided to do the consolidation, the City and MSD 

should be ready for some of the logistical issues that might arise.  Mr. Root said we 

should at least be in a position to articulate the possible harm to MSD.  Mr. Haner stated 

that if this proceeds to the point of a study, he can visualize hearings being held, so how 

much time is needed in order to be ready to make a presentation.  Mr. Clarke stated that 

there are lots of potential impacts from legislative action.  Mr. Hartye stated that what he 

is hearing from the Planning Committee is to hold off until something actually happens, 

yet, be responsive if this goes forward. Also, it seems the preferred structure is to involve  



Minutes 

Planning Committee 

Page Three 

 

City staff, MSD staff and a consultant of choice, to study the issues. If this has to be 

studied, he suggested assembling this group to address the twelve (12) items set out in 

Section 2.22 of the Bill and submitting its finding to the Legislative Study Commission. 

  

  Mr. Aceto stated that his concern is for MSD since it has never been on the 

legislative radar screen, although it has tried many times, and does not have a basic 

understanding of how it works or an understanding to the extent to which its successful or 

why and feels that MSD is at risk.  He expressed his thanks to the Committee for asking 

the questions. First, is this trip necessary; do you want to talk about it, and how much are 

you willing to leave to fortune?  Mr. Aceto stated that he does not understand the process 

and how MSD got to this point.  He said this is not about Mr. Moffitt, but about MSD; its 

future; where it is going, and the long-term view of the community.  He further stated that 

ideally he would like to see a process that the City cooperates in that generates a best case 

scenario for the utilities going forward.  MSD should ask the question, what would be 

advantageous to the rate payers and to its plans and those of other municipalities?  He 

said this process is similar to consolidation, which took some time.  Mr. Root asked Mr. 

Hartye about the initial steps he would take that would be useful.  Mr. Hartye stated that 

to obtain useful answers there would need to be an in depth study; not just preliminary. In 

order for MSD to act, this might be the way to go about it, by identifying guidelines and 

setting up a timetable and getting direction from the Board.  

 

    Mr. McGill stated that he would be concerned about spending time gathering a 

lot of information that may not be needed because of the process. The process that is 

being suggested is complicated and has a lot of other pieces that are not yet identified and 

a fair amount of time could be spent putting it together.  He asked if it would have some 

merit to back up some and look at MSD and the City’s objectives and decide if there are 

community based drivers to doing this, which should be mutually beneficial to both 

parties. He suggested that this should be the first steps taken, which might prepare for 

something that might come quickly.  He stated that the success or failure of this is going 

to be in the details, not in the objectives; the nuts and bolts of what needs to be put 

together, then stop to see if the Bill gets passed. Ms. Manheimer asked how this is would 

be accomplished.  Mr. McGill stated that the utility consolidations he’s been involved in 

have failed, not because they did not have merit, but because of the process.  He 

suggested having two or three people from the City and the MSD, along with a facilitator 

to help guide the discussion to determine why this is being done; what it wants from this, 

and what it thinks would be mutually beneficial and/or detrimental to both parties.   

 

 Mr. Kelly asked if anyone has asked Mr. Moffitt if he would like to hear from 

MSD, since it seems his mind is made up, and he is the author of the Bill. Mr. Kelly 

stated that before spending money on a study, it would be worthwhile to contact Mr. 

Moffitt and tell him that MSD has some thoughts on the Bill and ask him if he would like 

to hear what the various Members of the Board think about the proposal.  He also  



Minutes 

Planning Committee 

Page Four 

 

suggested the Water Authority contact him as well. Mr. Root stated that in addition to 

whether or not this is a good idea, there are procedural issues.  He asked the Committee if 

it wants to follow-up on Mr. McGill’s idea of cooperation between the City and MSD.   

Mr. McGill stated that the two parties need to do this together, and from this, it may be 

determined that there are not sufficient objectives, or mutual benefits to proceed. If this is 

the case, the Commission needs to know.  He further stated that this is not a consolidation 

of MSD and the City’s water system as much as it is a conveyance of the water system to 

the MSD.  Ms. Manheimer stated that Mayor Bellamy has reached out and said, if a 

Study Commission is formed, the City wants to be part of this discussion, and MSD 

might also ask for a seat at the table with some coordination of data, or send a letter 

saying it wants to be part of the process.  Mr. Stanley said whatever the City wants to do 

he would stand behind it. Mr. Haner stated if a study is done by the Commission, the 

testimony that proceeds that has to be as objective as possible, and if MSD has an 

opportunity to enter some comments that changes the course, however slightly, and does 

not take it, then it is coming in after the fact.   Ms. Bellamy asked Mr. McGill if there has 

been a study done in the past relating to MSD and the City.  Mr. McGill said not to his 

knowledge.  Ms. Bellamy asked if there is a baseline of information that talks about cost 

savings that would be realized by the rate payers.  Mr. Hartye said no. A discussion 

followed as to whether the best course of action would be to send a joint letter from MSD 

and the City requesting that they be part of any study.  Ms. Bellamy asked if the Bill must 

past both the House and the Senate.  Mr. Clarke stated that the Bill must pass both 

Houses of the North Carolina General Assembly to become law and as of today at 11:00 

a.m. it has not passed.  Mr. Root called for a motion.    

 

 Ms. Manheimer moved that the Committee direct the Chairman and Mr. Clarke to 

draft a joint letter on behalf of the City of Asheville and the MSD to the legislative 

representation, the President Pro tem and the Speaker, requesting that if and when a 

Commission to perform a study is directed under Section 2.22 of House Bill 773, that 

both the MSD and the City of Asheville be afforded a seat on that Study Commission.  

Mr. Stanley seconded the motion. Ms. Bellamy stated that Mr. Clarke’s recommendation 

is to send the letter after House Bill 773 has passed both the House and Senate and 

becomes law. Following a discussion regarding the wording of the motion, Mr. Root 

called for the question.  Voice vote in favor of the motion was unanimous.                                         

                    

3. Old/New Business: 

 

None 

 

4. Adjournment: 

 

With no further business, Mr. Root called for adjournment at 2:50 p.m. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSOLIDATED MOTION AGENDA 

 



SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.a













Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for The 

Newbridge Commons Sewer Extension Project.  
 
BACKGROUND: This project is located inside the District boundary off Elkwood 

Avenue in the Town of Woodfin.  The developer of the project is Rob 
Merrill.  The project included the installation of approximately 196 
linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to serve a Commercial Development.  
A wastewater allocation was issued in the amount of 2000 GPD for 
the project. The estimated cost of the sewer extension is 
$20,000.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

ELKDALE DR

EL
KW

OO
D 

AV
E

DE
ER

VI
EW

 LN
MERRIMON AVE

Project # 2008070. Not To Scale Newbridge Commons
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL)

NEWBRIDGE COMMONS SEWER EXTENSION



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for The 

Springfield Subdivision.  
 
BACKGROUND: The Springfield subdivision is a ten (10) unit residential development 

constructed in 1993 in Buncombe County outside the District Boundary off of Baldwin Road.  

Since the project was outside the district, it was not conveyed at the time of construction even 

though it was built to public standards and inspected by the MSD. The homeowners have been 

responsible for the maintenance of the system serving the subdivision and desire to get out of 

the sewer business.  The original subdivision plats did not show easements on all lots where the 

sewer lines were outside of road rights of way. The homeowners association worked with the 

District and acquired and recorded the required easements. This process has taken many 

months. The documentation has now been recorded to transfer the system.  This system 

includes approximately 593 linear feet of gravity sewer.  The approximate value of this system is 

$29,650.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

BALDWIN RD
OL

DE
 C

OV
IN

GT
ON

 W
AY

WH
ITL

EIG
H 

CT

SP
RI

NG
FIE

LD
 W

AY

AMELIA CT

ESSEX PL

ANDOVER PL

LY
NB

RO
OK

 DR

ROXBURY PL

Project # 1993167. Not To Scale Springfield Subdivision
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL)

SPRINGFIELD SUBDIVISION SEWER EXTENSION



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for The Teems 

Lane (aka Byrdcliffe) Sewer Extension Project.  
 
BACKGROUND: This project is located inside the District boundary off U.S. Hwy 70 in 

Buncombe County.  The developer of the project is Matt King.  The 
project included the installation of approximately 1,307 linear feet of 
8” gravity sewer to serve a forty (40) unit residential development.  A 
wastewater allocation was issued in the amount of 12,000 GPD for 
the project. The estimated cost of the sewer extension is 
$96,000.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

TUNNEL RD

TE
EM

S L
N BY

RD
CL

IFF
E L

N

WORLEY BIRD LN

LIT
TL

E JO
NES MTN

US 70 HWY

Project # 2007143. Not To Scale Teems Lane
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL)

TEEMS LANE SEWER EXTENSION



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for The Byrd 

Street Townhomes Sewer Extension Project.  
 
BACKGROUND: This project is located inside the District boundary off Byrd Road in 

the Town of Black Mountain.  The developer of the project is Rod 
Hubbard of RJH Development II, LLC.  The project included the 
installation of approximately 292 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to 
serve a forty (40) unit residential development.  A wastewater 
allocation was issued in the amount of 12,000 GPD for the project. 
The estimated cost of the sewer extension is $30,000.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

VICKIES LN

BY
RD

 R
D

ROSELYN WAY

SANDY BR

CRAGMONT RD

HI
AW

AS
SE

E A
VE

Project # 2007085. Not To Scale Byrd Street Townhomes
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL)

BYRD STREET TOWNHOMES 
       SEWER EXTENSION



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for the 

Westmore Apartments Sewer Extension Project.  
 
BACKGROUND: This project is located inside the District boundary off Deaverview 

Road in the City of Asheville.  The developer of the project is Rich 
Olejniczak of Mountain Housing Opportunities, Inc.  The project 
included the installation of approximately 807 linear feet of 8” gravity 
sewer to serve a seventy-two (72) unit multifamily residential 
development.  A wastewater allocation was issued in the amount of 
15,500 GPD for the project. The estimated cost of the sewer 
extension is $40,000.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
FO

RD
 ST

WE
ST

MO
RE

 D
R

CUB RD

Project # 2009004. Not To Scale Westmore Commons
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL)

WESTMORE COMMONS
  SEWER EXTENSION



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County 
 
Board Action Item  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 21, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Hartye, P.E., General Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: David Monteith, Kevin Johnson 
 
REVIEWED BY: Stan Boyd, PE, Engineering Director 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Developer Constructed Sewer System for the Weaver 

Village Phase I Sewer Extension Project.  
 
BACKGROUND: This project is located inside the District boundary off Weaver 

Boulevard in the Town of Weaverville.  The developer of the project 
is Greg Phillips of Weaverville Partners, LLC.  The project included 
the installation of approximately 263 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer to 
serve a four (4) unit commercial development.  A wastewater 
allocation was issued in the amount of 2,000 GPD for the project. 
The estimated cost of the sewer extension is $12,000.00. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Acceptance of developer constructed sewer system.    
 (All MSD requirements have been met) 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by :                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                      Table   Send back to staff 

 Other: 

 

 

BOARD ACTION TAKEN 

Motion by                                                               To:    Approve    Disapprove 

Second by:                                                                     Table   Send back to staff 

 Other:  

 

 

 
 
 

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.b



METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
of

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

MOORE ST

WEAVER BLVD

N 
MA

IN
 ST

CLINTON ST

REAGAN LN

HA
RB

EC
K 

DR

ALEXANDER RD

Project # 2008045. Not To Scale Weaver Village
Sewer Extension

MSD EXISTING SEWER 
          (TYPICAL) WEAVER VILLAGE SEWER EXTENSION



Meeting 
 

Submitte
 

Prepared
 

Subject: 
 
 
Backgro
Each mon
specific  in
detailed  l
1.070%.  T
policies, a
 
The  attac
reflect  co
investmen
funds. The
 

Staff	Rec
None. Info

Total
Less:
Bud
FY1
C
O

Bon
B
F
D
R

Dis
F
W
M

Post‐
Self‐
Desig

M

Action Ta
Motion by
Second by
Other: 
Follow‐up
Person re

Date:  

ed By:  

d By:  

  

ound	
nth,  staff  pre
nvestment  in
isting of acco
These  investm
and the Distri

ched  investm
ontractual  co
nts as of July
e balance ava

commenda
ormation Onl

l Cash & Inve

dgeted Comm
12 budgeted 
Construction 
Operations &

nd Restricted
Bond Service 
Funds in Princ
Debt Service 
Remaining Pr

strict Reserve
Fleet Replace
WWTP Replac
Maintenance 

‐Retirement 
Funded Emp
gnated for Ca

etropoli

aken   
y:   
y:   
   
p required: 
esponsible: 

September

Thomas E. 

W. Scott Po

Cash Comm

esents  to  the
nstruments.  T
ounts  is avail
ments  compl
ct’s Bond Ord

ment  report  r
ommitments 
y 31, 2011 red
ailable for fut

ation	
ly. 

estments as o

mitments (Re
expenditure
Funds
 Maintenanc

d Funds
(Funds held 
cipal & Intere
Reserve
rincipal & Inte

e Funds 
ement
cement
Reserve

Benefit
loyee Medic
apital Outlay

itan Sew
BOAR

 
   
   

   
   

r 21, 2011 

Hartye, PE., G

owell, CLGFO,

mitment/Inve

e  Board  an  in
The  total  inv
able upon re
ly with  North
der.  

represents  ca
or  encumbra
duced by con
ure capital ou

of 07/31/2011

equired to pa
s from unres

e Fund

by trustee):
est Accounts

erest Due

al

werage D
RD INFO

General Mana

, Director of F

stment Repo

nvestment  re
vestments  as
equest. The a
h  Carolina  G

ash  and  cash
ances  agains
ntractual com
utlay is ($8,26

1

ay remaining
stricted cash)

District o
ORMATIO

to  App
  Tab

 

ager 

Finance 

rt‐Month End

eport  for  all 
s  of  July  31, 
average rate 
eneral  Statut

  equivalents 
st  said  funds
mmitments, b
60,370). 

g
)

(18 
(13 

      
(2    
(7    

      
      
      

of Bunc
ONAL ITE

prove  Disappro
ble 

ded July 31, 2

monies  in  b
2011  were 
of return  for
tes,  Board w

as  of  July  3
s.  Shown  be
ond funds, a

8,636,676)
3,359,854)

(17,150)   
2,663,782)
7,422,046)

(612,068)
(794,972)
(813,686)

combe C
EM

ve 
Send to Comm

Deadline: 

2011 

bank  account
$37,443,706

r all  investme
written  invest

31,  2011  doe
low  are  the 
nd District re

37,443,706   

(31,996,530 

(10,102,978 

(2,220,726    

(647,348       
(736,494       

(8,260,370    

County 

ittee 

s  and 
6.  The 
ents  is 
tment 

es  not 
total 

eserve 

 

6

0)

8)

6)

8)
4)
0)

SondraH
Typewritten Text
7.c



Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County
Investment Portfolio

B
o
ard

 M
e

Sep
te
m
b
e

Su
b
ject: C

P
age ‐2

‐ 
                

Operating Gov't Advantage NCCMT Certificate of Commercial Municipal Cash  Gov't Agencies

Checking Accounts Money Market (Money Market) Deposit Paper Bonds Reserve & Treasuries Total

Held with Bond Trustee ‐$                            62,433$                ‐$                  2,618,499$        2,680,932$      

Held by MSD  589,654                   11,437,174 599,095              22,136,851    ‐                     ‐                     ‐                         34,762,774      

e
e
tin

g 
er 2

1
, 2
0
1
1
 

C
ash

 C
o
m
m
itmy , , , , , , , ,

589,654$                 11,437,174$         661,528$            22,136,851$  ‐$                   ‐$                   ‐$                  2,618,499$        37,443,706$    

m
en

t/In
vestmm

en
t R

ep
o
rt‐M

Investment Policy Asset Allocation Maximum Percent Actual Percent

U.S. Government Treasuries,  

    Agencies and Instrumentalities 100% 6.99% No significant changes in the investment portfolio as to makeup or total amount.

Bankers’ Acceptances 20% 0.00%

Certificates of Deposit 100% 59.12% The District 's YTM of .99% is exceeding the YTM benchmarks of the M
o
n
th
 En

d
ed

p g

Commercial Paper 20% 0.00%  6 month T‐Bill and NCCMT Cash Portfolio.

North Carolina Capital Management Trust 100% 1.77%

Checking Accounts: 100%   All funds invested in CD's, operating checking accounts, Gov't Advantage money market

   Operating Checking Accounts   1.57% are fully collaterlized with the State Treasurer.

Gov't Advantage Money Market 30.54% d
 Ju

ly 3
1
, 2
0
1

   Gov t Advantage Money Market   30.54%  

1
1
 



Board Meeting 
September 21, 2011 
Subject: Cash Commitment/Investment Report‐Month Ended July 31, 2011 
Page ‐3‐ 

METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 
INVESTMENT MANAGERS' REPORT 

AT JULY 31, 2011 
 

 

Summary of Asset Transactions
Original Interest 

Cost Market Receivable

Beginning Balance 35,829,491$                35,829,491$                236,038$                    

Capital Contributed (Withdrawn) (2,095,709)                    (2,095,709)                   

Realized Income 4,411                              4,411                             

Unrealized/Accrued Income ‐                                       ‐                                       22,517                         

Ending Balance 33,738,193$                 33,738,193$                 258,555$                    

Value and Income by Maturity

Original Cost Income

Cash Equivalents <91 Days 11,601,342$                 9,259$                           

Securities/CD's 91 to 365 Days 22,136,851                    17,668$                         

Securities/CD's > 1 Year ‐                                       ‐$                               

33,738,193$                 26,928$                         

Month End Portfolio Information

Weighted Average Maturity 349 Days

Yield to Maturity 1.03%

6 Month T‐Bill Secondary Market 0.08%

NCCMT Cash Portfolio 0.02%

 

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

3.50%

4.00%

4.50%

5.00%

5.50%

Metropolitan Sewerage District   
Yield Comparison  ‐ July 31, 2011

Yield to Maturity

6 Month T‐Bill Secondary Market

NCCMT Cash Portfolio

0.000%

0.500%

1.000%

1.500%

2.000%

2.500%

3.000%

3.500%

4.000%

4.500%

5.000%

5.500%

FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12

Metropolitan Sewerage District 
Annual Yield Comparison

MSD Yield to Maturity

NCCMT Cash Portfolio

6 Month ‐ T Bill Secondary Market



Board Me
Septembe
Subject: C
Page ‐4‐ 

Monthly C
 Due to

impac
 Month
 Due to

reason
 

YTD Actua
 Due to

impac
 YTD in
 YTD fa

eeting 
er 21, 2011 
Cash Commitm

Cash Receipt
o the City of As
ted July receip
hly industrial s
o the unpredic
nable. 

al Revenue A
o the City of As
ted July receip
ndustrial sewer
acility and tap f

ment/Investm

M

s Analysis: 
sheville’s imple
pts and will be 
ewer revenue 
table nature o

Analysis:   
sheville’s imple
pts and will be 
r revenue is co
fee is higher du

ment Report‐M

METROPOLITA
ANALYSIS 

AS OF

ementation of 
resolved in the
is considered 
f facility and ta

ementation of 
resolved in the
nsidered reaso
ue to two unex

Month Ended

AN SEWERAG
OF CASH REC
F JULY 31, 201

 

their Munis Bi
e following two
reasonable bas
ap fee revenue

   
their Munis Bi
e following two
onable based o
xpected develo

d July 31, 201

E DISTRICT 
CEIPTS 
11 

illing System, c
o (2) months.
sed on historic
e, staff conside

illing System, c
o (2) months.
on historical tre
opments. 

11 

cash receipts w

cal trends. 
ers facility and 

cash receipts w

ends. 
 

were delayed. T

tap fee revenu

were delayed. T

 

This 

ue 

 

This 



Board Me
Septembe
Subject: C
Page ‐5‐ 

Monthly 
 Month

in the 

 Due to
curren

 Due to
curren

 

YTD Exp
 YTD O

 Due to
variab

 Due to
curren

eeting 
er 21, 2011 
Cash Commitm

Expenditure 
hly O&M expen
current year. 

o the nature of
nt variable inte

o nature and ti
nt outstanding 

enditure Ana
&M expenditu

o the nature of
ble interest rate

o nature and ti
nt outstanding 

ment/Investm

M

Analysis: 
nditures are co

f the variable r
erest rates, mo

ming of capita
capital project

alysis: 
ures are consid

f the variable r
es, YTD debt se

ming of capita
capital project

ment Report‐M

METROPOLITA
ANALYSIS 

AS OF

onsidered reas

rate bond mark
onthly debt serv

al projects, mo
ts, monthly cap

dered reasonab

rate bond mark
ervice expendi

al projects, YTD
ts, YTD capital 

Month Ended

AN SEWERAG
OF EXPENDIT
F JULY 31, 201

 

onable based 

ket, monthly ex
vice expenditu

nthly expendit
pital project ex

ble based on hi

ket, YTD expen
tures are cons

D expenditures
project expen

d July 31, 201

E DISTRICT 
TURES 
11 

on historical tr

xpenditures ca
ures are consid

tures can vary 
xpenditures ar

istorical trends

nditures can va
sider reasonab

s can vary from
ditures are con

11 

rends and timi

an vary year to
dered reasonab

from year to y
re consider rea

s. 

ary year to yea
le. 

m year to year. 
nsider reasona

ng of expendit

o year. Based o
ble. 

year. Based on 
asonable. 

r. Based on cu

Based on the 
able. 

tures 

on 

the 

rrent 



Board Me
Septembe
Subject: C
Page ‐6‐ 

 

Series 200

 Saving
4.83%

 Assum
achiev

 MSD w

Series 200
 Saving

 Since 

 MSD w

eeting 
er 21, 2011 
Cash Commitm

08A:  

gs to date on th
%. 

ming that the ra
ve cash savings

would pay $5,8

08B: 
gs to date on th

May 1, 2008, t

will achieve $8,

ment/Investm

M

he Series 2008

ate on the Seri
s of $3,503,702

818,000 to term

he 2008B Varia

he Series 2008

,675,000 in cas

ment Report‐M

METROPOLITA
Variable D

As of A

A Synthetic Fix

es 2008A Bond
2 over the life o

minate the exis

able Rate Bond

8B Bonds avera

sh savings ove

Month Ended

AN SEWERAG
Debt Service R
August 31, 20

xed Rate Bond

ds continues at
of the bonds.

sting Bank of A

ds is $2,558,26

age variable ra

r the life of the

d July 31, 201

E DISTRICT 
Report 
011 

s is $1,765,199

t the current a

America Swap A

1 as compared

ate has been 0.

e bonds at the 

11 

9 as compared

all‐in rate of 4.0

Agreement. 

d to 5/1 fixed r

.66%. 

current averag

d to 4/1 fixed ra

0675%, MSD w

rate of 4.32%.

ge variable rat

ate of 

will 

te. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATUS REPORTS 

 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM STATUS REPORT SUMMARY September 13, 2011

PROJECT  CONTRACTOR AWARD NOTICE TO ESTIMATED *CONTRACT *COMPLETION COMMENTS

DATE PROCEED COMPLETION AMOUNT STATUS (WORK)

DATE

DINGLE CREEK INTERCEPTOR @ CROWFIELDS, 

PHASE II TBA TBA TBA TBA TBA 0%

Informal

Bids were opened on September 8th.  T & K Utilities is the apparent low 

bidder.  Project will be presented at September Board meeting.

HEYWOOD ROAD INTERCEPTOR PHASE II T & K Utilities 3/16/2011 4/20/2011 8/12/2011 $247,095.00 98%

Informal

Project is complete and in close out.

LAKE JULIAN INTERCEPTOR PHASE III Ruby-Collins 10/20/2010 11/1/2010 11/1/2011 $2,750,059.43 95%

Formal

Mainline construction is complete; awaiting final inspection.

LAKE JULIAN INTERCEPTOR PHASE IV Terry Brothers 7/20/2011 8/8/2011 12/6/2011 $247,035.00 70%

Informal

Project is progressing well; all 20-inch pipe is complete.

LAUREL LANE - BLACK MOUNTAIN ANNEXATION T & K Utilities 3/1/2011 3/14/2011 8/5/2011 $108,205.00 98%

Informal

Project is complete and in close out.

OLD HOME RD. @ WEAVERVILLE HWY. (PRP64001) Terry Brothers 2/16/2011 3/3/2011 8/30/2011 $372,301.00 98%

Informal

Project is complete and in close out.

PIPE RATING CONTRACT #6 (LINING) TBA TBA TBA TBA TBA 0%

Formal

Bid opening is scheduled for October 6, 2011.

ROCKDALE AVENUE (PRP 29003)

Buckeye 

Construction 11/17/2010 2/1/2011 8/12/2011 $420,694.51 95%

Formal

Contractor finishing up punch list items.

ROLLINGWOOD ROAD 

Huntley 

Construction 8/17/2011 9/19/2011 1/17/2012 $206,957.50 0%

Informal

Preconstruction meeting is scheduled for September 13th.

TOWN BRANCH INTERCEPTOR PHASE II Moore and Son 6/15/2011 7/18/2011 1/14/2012 $538,328.30 15%

Formal

Progress is slow because of rock.  Contractor working on 30-inch line at 

Depot Street.

U.S. HWY. 70 @ PARKWAY Terry Brothers 11/17/2010 1/17/2011 7/31/2011 $636,244.00 98%

Formal

Project is complete and in close out.

WELLINGTON DRIVE USR

Payne, McGinn 

& Cummins 3/16/2011 4/18/2011 7/31/2011 $144,118.24 98%

Informal

Project is complete and in close out.

WRF - FINAL MICROSCREEN REPLACEMENT

Hickory

Construction 10/20/2010 1/3/2011 4/2/2012 $8,937,108.20 35%

Formal  

Demolition @ 95%; new concrete placement @ 50%.  Equipment 

delivery has begun and initial cleaning under way.

*Updated to reflect approved Change Orders and Time Extensions



Planning and Development Projects Status Report 

September 21, 2011

S
ta

tu
s

Project Name
Project 

Number

Work    

Location
Units LF

P
re

-

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io

n
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

D
a

te

Comments

Davidson Road Sewer Extension 2004154 Asheville 3 109 12/15/2004 Complete-Waiting on final documents

Riverbend Urban Village 2004206 Asheville 260 1250 8/29/2006 Complete-Waiting on final documents

N. Bear Creek Road Subdivision 2005137 Asheville 20 127 7/11/2006 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Willowcreek Village Ph.3 2003110 Asheville 26 597 4/21/2006 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Rock Hill Road Subdivision 2005153 Asheville 2 277 8/7/2006 Complete - Waiting on final documents

MWB Sewer Extension 2008046 Asheville Comm. 285 5/12/2008 Complete - Waiting on final documents

The Cottages on Liberty Green 2007297 Asheville 7 124 5/30/2008 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Haw Creek Tract 2006267 Asheville 49 1,817 10/16/2007 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Haywood Village 2007172 Asheville 55 749 7/15/2008 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Oak Crest Place 2004056 West Asheville 27 791 12/3/2004 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Buncombe County Animal Shelter 2007216 Asheville Comm. 78 5/1/2008 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Lodging at Farm (Gottfried) 2008169 Candler 20 45 6/2/2009 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Camp Dorothy Walls - Ph. 1 2007294 Black Mtn. Comm. 593 6/16/2009 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Momentum Health Adventure 2008097 Asheville Comm. 184 8/19/2009 Complete - Waiting on final documents

North Point Baptist Church 2008105 Weaverville Comm. 723 5/20/2009 Complete - Waiting on final documents

Lutheridge - Phase I 2009112 Arden Comm. 330 3/16/2010 Complete-Waiting on final documents

Black Mtn Annex: Blue Ridge Rd. 1992171 Black Mtn. 24 2,560 8/19/2010 Complete, waiting final documents

AVL Technologies 2010018 Woodfin Comm. 133 5/21/2010 Complete-Waiting on final documents

Woodbriar Subdivision 2009004 Weaverville 72 3,888 8/2/2010 Complete-Waiting on final documents

Ridgefield Business Park 2004188 Asheville 18 758 2/16/2005 Complete-Waiting on final documents

Subtotal 583 15,418

Page 1 of 2



Planning and Development Projects Status Report 

September 21, 2011

S
ta

tu
s

Project Name
Project 

Number

Work    

Location
Units LF

P
re

-

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io

n
 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 

D
a

te

Comments

Brookgreen at Crest Mtn. - Phase II 2011019 Woodfin 29 1,567 3/28/2011 Comnplete - waiting final documents

The Settings (6 Acre Outparcel) 2004192 Black Mountain 21 623 3/15/2006 Ready for final inspection

Falcon Ridge 2004240 Asheville 38 3,279 10/11/2006 Punchlist pending

Waightstill Mountain PH-8 2006277 Arden 66 3,387 7/26/2007 testing / in foreclosure

Emergency Services Training Center 2009027 Woodfin Comm. 2,512 2/7/2011 Testing

Brookside Road Relocation 2008189 Black Mtn n/A 346 1/14/2009 Pre-con held, ready for construction

Scenic View 2006194 Asheville 48 534 11/15/2006 Ready for final inspection

Ingles 2007214 Black Mtn. Comm. 594 3/4/2008 Ready for final inspection

Bartram's Walk 2007065 Asheville 100 10,077 7/28/2008 Punchlist pending

Morgan Property 2008007 Candler 10 1,721 8/11/2008 Pre-con held, ready for construction

Village at Bradley Branch - Ph. III 2008076 Asheville 44 783 8/8/2008 Ready for final inspection

Versant Phase I 2007008 Woodfin 64 12,837 2/14/2007 testing

Canoe Landing 2007137 Woodfin 4 303 5/12/2008 Ready for construction

Central Valley 2006166 Black Mtn 12 472 8/8/2007 Punchlist pending

CVS-Acton Circle 2005163 Asheville 4 557 5/3/2006 Ready for final inspection

Hamburg Mountain Phase 3 2004086 Weaverville 13 844 11/10/2005 Ready for final inspection

Bostic Place Sewer Relocation 2005102 Asheville 3 88 8/25/2005 Ready for final inspection

Kyfields 2003100 Weaverville 35 1,118 5/10/2004 Ready for final inspection

Thom's Estate 2006309 Asheville 40 3,422 1/24/2008 Ready for final inspection

Thom's Estate - Phase II 2008071 Asheville 40 3,701 2/9/2011 Testing

Berrington Village Apartments 2008164 Asheville 308 4,690 5/5/2009 Testing

Cottonwood Townhomes 2009110 Black Mtn. 8 580 10/20/2009 Testing

Mission Hospitals (Victoria Road) 2009022 Asheville Comm. 532 2/12/2010 Punchlist pending

Camp Dorothy Walls - Ph. 2 2007294 Black Mtn. Comm. 593 6/16/2009 Pre-con held, ready for construction

South Buncombe Intermediate Sch. 2009065 Arden Comm. 1,656 6/7/2010 Ready for final inspection

Black Mtn Annex: Avena Rd. 1999026 Black Mtn. 24 4,300 8/19/2010 Punchlist pending

Kenilworth Healthy Built 2011030 Asheville 5 252 8/23/2011 Installing

Larchmont Apartments 2011014 Asheville 60 26 6/23/2011 Installing

Richlyn Tract 2010009 Asheville 6 586 6/28/2011 Testing

Black Mtn Annex: McCoy Cove 1992174 Black Mtn. 24 2,067 8/19/2010 Punchlist pending

Subtotal 1861 92,523

Total Units: 2,444

Total LF: 107,941

Page 2 of 2


	092111.PDF
	agenda 111
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	august 2011 brd
	REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER
	general mgr report
	REPORT OF COMMITTEES
	Planning Comm Minutes
	CONSOLIDATED MOTION AGENDA
	Dingle Creek Int Ph 2
	Newbridge Commons 2008070 Board Rec 9-21-2011
	Newbridge Commons
	Springfield Board Rec 1993167 9-21-2011
	Springfield
	Teems Lane 2007143 Board Rec 9-21-2011
	Teems Lane
	Byrd Stree Townhomes 2007085 Board Rec 9-21-2011
	Byrd Street Townhomes
	Westmore 2009004 Board Rec 9-21-2011
	Westmore Commons
	Weaver Village Phase I 2008054 Board Rec 9-21-2011
	Weaver Village
	Investment Report 7 31 11
	STATUS REPORTS
	Status report summary Sep 11
	Status Report September 2011 (9-14-2011)




